W. A. MONCRIEF, JR.

OlL PRODUCER 400 METRO BUILDING TELEPHONE 682.1762
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701

April 12, 1989

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept. N

0i1l Conservation Division i A g
{ [N ¢ 4 2 \_/p hdb AA AP~

P. 0. Box 1980 (b aemrd g

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: W . A. Moncrief, Jr.
#1 State "8" Recompletion
Unit G, sec. 8, T16S, R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Moncrief filed an intention to plug back and recomplete the above
referenced well in the Wolfcamp on July 21, 1988.

The negative results of the Moncrief #2 State "8" which was drilled
as a north offset to this well caused us to postpomne the proposed work

and it has not been done.

Please cancel our request to plug back and recomplete this well.

Very truly yours,

£L&u4z;g-!;%ééﬁiﬁ5;ﬂl_
DeweyVE. Thornton
Exploration Manager
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